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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 5:05 PM
To: 'Ken Anton, Anton Geological'
Cc: 'Carey Andre'
Subject: RE: SLIC Case RO0002468 2101 Williams Street Site Conceptual Model -- request for 

deadline extension

Ken, 
Please use this email to document ACEH concurrence with an extension for the Site Conceptual Model (and Data Gap 
Work Plan), and the groundwater monitoring report.  I’ve changed the due dates on Geotracker to September 13th and 
October 4, 2013, respectively. 
 
Hope the back gets better! 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Ken Anton, Anton Geological [mailto:ken@antongeological.com]  
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 11:19 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: SLIC Case RO0002468 2101 Williams Street Site Conceptual Model -- request for deadline extension 
 
Hi Mark, 
 
I injured my back early last week and the recovery has been much slower than expected.  Consequently, my schedule 
has been a mess and I am not quite finished with the Site Conceptual Model that is due tomorrow (August 30).  Would it 
be possible to get a five‐working‐day extension on it?   
 
Similarly, the groundwater sampling report due on September 20th may need to be delayed one week, although I’m still 
trying to find a way to salvage that deadline with my backlog. 
 
Please let me know if such extensions are possible. 
 
Ken Anton 
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